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From: Sanchez, Rolando
To: Lillian Hoyt; Galvan, Stephanie; Clark, Sara; Parrish, Robin; Strassman, Krystal
Cc: Scott Nelson; Helen Gornes; Diane Kafrissen
Subject: RE: Brooksville Elem LAP project Final Change Order - 436712-1-58-1/G1L10
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 6:36:06 AM
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Good Morning Lillian,

Construction Change Order No. 4 (Final) has been reviewed and as there is no additional cost to the
maximum agreed amount per the Local Agency Program (LAP) Agreement to the Department for this
work and it appears to be in reasonable conformance with the contract requirements.  I concur with
this change.

Sincerely,

Rolando Sanchez
LAP Projects Coordinator\ Final Estimates Specialist
Office: (813) 975-6928
Cell: (727) 224-4747
Rolando.sanchez@dot.state.fl.us

Rolando Sanchez
Ozmatic Engineering
Office: (813) 975-6928
Cell: (727) 224-4747
Rolando.sanchez@oz-matic.com

From: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 3:55 PM
To: Sanchez, Rolando <Rolando.Sanchez@dot.state.fl.us>; Galvan, Stephanie
<Stephanie.Galvan@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Sara <Sara.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Parrish, Robin
<Robin.Parrish@dot.state.fl.us>; Strassman, Krystal <Krystal.Strassman@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Scott Nelson <ScottN@co.hernando.fl.us>; Helen Gornes <HGornes@co.hernando.fl.us>; Diane
Kafrissen <DKafrissen@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Brooksville Elem LAP project Final Change Order - 436712-1-58-1/G1L10

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.



Good afternoon.
For your review and approval, we are submitting this final add/deduct change order for the
Brooksville Elem SW LAP project, 436712-1-58-1/G1L10. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to us.
 
Thank you.
 

Lillian Hoyt
Operations Assistant
Hernando County Department of Public Works
1525 E. Jefferson Street
Brooksville, Florida  34601
Telephone  352-754-4755
Fax 352-754-4423
Don’t Sweat the Petty stuff, and don’t pet the sweaty stuff ~George Carlin
 
 


